English, Vincent (FAA)

From: Christian Sherman |
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 9:14 PM
To: English, Vincent (FAA)

Subject: Statement of Incident at Barrow County Airport
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YEAR REB?RE:?&& TODAY’S TATAL Description of inspections, Tests, Repairs and Alterations ;3_33

. Tf&!'}f FLEBHT | TIMEIN Entries must be endorsed with Name, Rating anc Certificate Number of

naTE . TIME SERVICE Technician or Repair Facility. (Sec back pages for other specific entries.) «zig
N6412W 3/12/2019  tach1357.3 o

Dye penetrant testing of m

ain landing gear forks, remove both front seats, straighten tangs and weid co-

pilot seat, completer all AD’s, replace 1” scat tubing for defrosters, fabricate two brackets for spinner,
seal firewall where engine control cables pass through, ELT battery good through March 2021, replace
missing placards, replace starter solenoid boots.

| have inspected this pircraft IAW Pipareamice manual for 100 hr inspection

And found it to be AIRWORTHY

fred ] Meyer A&P ﬁ

N6412W s/n 28-20481 date 03/1 ach 1357.3
C/W AD 69-22-02 Flight controls Wheel per par
(a)(b)(1)(2), next due tach 1457.3, c/w AD 72-08-06
Mani landing gear torque links per par {a)(b}{c)(1)(2)(3),
next due tach 1857.3, ¢/w AD 17-14-04 oil cooler hoses
per par (h)(2)()ii)(iii)()(1), next due tach 1457.3, ¢/w
AD 18-07-03 Fuel selector cover placards improper
installaticn by verification, c/w AD 76-07-12 Bendix
switch per par 1 {a){b)(c), next due tach 1457.3, ¢/w FAR
91.207(d) by bump testing unit and changing ELT =
battery. ELT battery due change tach A2 ‘:zfmﬂ,
| certify that this airframe has been inspected in
accordance with an annual inspection and was
determined to be in airworthy condition at the time and
date of this inspection. Ronald G. Hester
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